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Hello! You can make Freedom of Information requests within United Kingdom at WhatDoTheyKnow

Status of current investigations for BaFIn's
involvement with Deutsche Bank gold rigging
Mark Taylor made this access to documents request
to European Banking Authority

Waiting for an internal review by European Banking Authority of their handling of this request.

From: Mark Taylor


Delivered 
April 15, 2017

Dear European Banking Authority,

Some information of TFEU 1.1 violations for you by the German State, followed by a FOIA request at
the end.

In 2013, BaFin, under the control of Elke Konig, began an investigation of Deutsche Bank for gold
price manipulation. That investigation was closed by BaFin just prior to 28 January 2015 which
claimed that it did not find any evidence. Subsequently in London Silver Fixing Ltd. Antitrust Litigation,
1:14-md-02573 U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York (Manhattan) Deutsche Bank settled
$98 million for the same allegations and disclosed materials that incriminated HSBC and UBS as co-
conspirators using price suppression techniques they had used to rig Libor and FX markets.
Bloomberg in 2015 revealed that UBS had incriminated a number of banks for gold rigging, in return
for immunity from the US DoJ.

Subsequently Elke Konig has joined The Single Resolution Board, the responsibilities of which overlap
with your own.

I had contacted BaFin's field agents in 2014 and Ms Konig in 2015 to inform them that I had evidence
that Deutsche Bank's audits were fake. Both stonewalled the evidence. BaFin appeals to have closed
its investigation against Deutsche Bank within forty-eight hours of gold and silver rigging lawsuit
B40BM021 hitting Anshu Jain's email box on 25 January 2015 at 23:06. One can figure that Jain
would have read his email on the Monday morning 26 Jan 2015 and phoned his contacts at BaFin that
morning. It would be interesting to see his mobile records for that period, along with those of Fitschen -
and to establish the chain of command at BaFin that closed the gold rigging investigation before the
Wednesday on the week.

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/mark_taylor
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/eba
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/eba
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/outgoing_messages/8338/delivery_status
https://www.asktheeu.org/en
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FYI the signed email to BaFin, giving them evidence of Deutsche Bank's internal fake audit, is
appended in a document posted on my website:

http://www.shyreman.com/docs/MPs/fca.tre...

The evidence itself yields a paper trail from the executives to the ground peronnel who would be
responsible for the gold rigging and the faking of audits: 
http://www.shyreman.com/docs/claim.bundl...

Under the right of access to documents in the EU treaties, as developed in Regulation 1049/2001, I
am requesting documents which contain the following information:

All reports against BaFin for mismanaging or corrupting its gold audit against Deutsche Bank from
2014 to its conclusion in early 2015.

Yours faithfully,

Mark Anthony Taylor

  

From: Mark Taylor


Delivered 
May 11, 2017

Dear European Banking Authority,

A reminder that you have a duty to answer the Information-request in the time limit, which you have
now exceeded. I would have thought that if your organisation was honest and real it would have
contacted me for more information.

In these matters If a public servant is taking money from the EU taxpayer and failing to do the job they
are paid to do this is misconduct in public office, a conspiracy to pervert the course of justice and a
conspiracy to commit fraud. Does the European Banking Authority give the green-light to BaFin to
facilitate the German banks to defraud the citizens of the other member-states of Europe? If this is the
case then we can deduce that ECB bullion trades on the US COMEX are part of the Deutsche Bank
gold rigging cartel and UK's contributions to the EU, which is used to fund the ECB, are being used to
defraud the citizens of the UK.

Yours faithfully,

Mark Taylor

  

http://www.shyreman.com/docs/MPs/fca.treasury.committee.1.1.pdf
http://www.shyreman.com/docs/claim.bundle/evidence.for.fake.gold.audit.pdf
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/outgoing_messages/8483/delivery_status
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Things to do with this request
Anyone:

Add an annotation (to help the requester or others)
Download a zip file of all correspondence

Mark Taylor only:
Send a followup
Update the status of this request
Request an internal review (also called a confirmatory application)

European Banking Authority only:
Respond to request

1

follower

Follow


RSS feed of updates

Act on what you've learnt
Tweet this request

Share on Facebook

Write about this on Medium

Create a widget for this request

Unsuitable?
Requests for personal information and vexatious requests are not considered valid for FOI purposes (read
more).

https://www.asktheeu.org/en/annotate/request/status_of_current_investigations
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/status_of_current_investigations/download
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/4187/followups/new#followup
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/status_of_current_investigations?update_status=1
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/4187/followups/new?internal_review=1#followup
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/upload/request/status_of_current_investigations
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/track/request/status_of_current_investigations
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/track/request/status_of_current_investigations
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https://twitter.com/share?related=mySociety%3AHelping+people+set+up+sites+like+AsktheEU.org+all+over+the+world&text=%27Status+of+current+investigations+for+BaFIn%27s+involvement+with+Deutsche+Bank+gold+rigging%27&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.asktheeu.org%2Fen%2Frequest%2Fstatus_of_current_investigations&via=AsktheEU
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.asktheeu.org%2Fen%2Frequest%2Fstatus_of_current_investigations
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.asktheeu.org%2Fen%2Frequest%2Fstatus_of_current_investigations
http://medium.com/
http://medium.com/
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/4187/widget/new
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/4187/widget/new
https://www.asktheeu.org/help/about
https://www.asktheeu.org/help/about
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If you believe this request is not suitable, you can report it for attention by the site administrators

Report this request

Similar requests
Corporate infuence on the work "towards a genuine economic and monetary union"
To Secretariat General of the European Commission
by Martin Konecny
January 28, 2013

Meetings between DG FISMA and lobbyists
To Financial Stability, Financial Services and Capital Markets Union
by Nicola Freeman
July 16, 2015

Meetings between DG MARKT and industry
To Financial Stability, Financial Services and Capital Markets Union
by Olivier Hoedeman
March 18, 2014

Meetings between interest representatives and DG FISMA offcials
To Financial Stability, Financial Services and Capital Markets Union
by Andreas Pavlou
June 29, 2016

Meetings and correspondance between DG trade and stakeholders regarding the
Confict Minerals regulation
To Trade
by Amélie Canonne
May 19, 2015

Lobby meetings
To Taskforce on Article 50 negotiations with the United Kingdom
by Vicky Cann
June 01, 2017

CVs of EU Commission cabinet members
To Secretariat General of the European Commission
by Thomas Seymat
January 29, 2015

Lobby meetings on TTIP negotiations
To Trade
by Vicky Cann
June 29, 2016

DG Trade TTIP meetings
To Trade
by Adrián
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Correspondence between Duisenberg and Tietmeyer, Lafontaine and Trichet

https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/status_of_current_investigations/report/new
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/status_of_current_investigations/report/new
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/corporate_influence_on_the_work
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_sg
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/martin_konecny
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/meetings_between_dg_fisma_and_lo
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_fisma
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/nicola_freeman
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/meetings_between_dg_markt_and_in
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_fisma
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/olivier_hoedeman
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/meetings_between_interest_repres
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_fisma
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/andreas_pavlou
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/meetings_and_correspondance_betw_2
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/meetings_and_correspondance_betw_2
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_trade
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/amelie_canonne
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/lobby_meetings
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/a50tf
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/vicky_cann
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/cvs_of_eu_commission_cabinet_mem
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_sg
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/thomas_seymat
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/lobby_meetings_on_ttip_negotiati
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_trade
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/vicky_cann
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/dg_trade_ttip_meetings
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/dg_trade_ttip_meetings
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/body/dg_trade
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/user/adrian
https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/correspondence_between_duisenber


Status of current investigations for BaFIn's involvement with Deutsche Bank gold rigging - a Freedom of Information request to European Banking Authority - Askt...

https://www.asktheeu.org/en/request/status_of_current_investigations[28/09/2017 10:15:29]

To European Central Bank
by Ranjan Kumaran
October 13, 2014
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